Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:47 PM
To: Rrachelle Breckenridge
Subject: FW: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19
Attachments: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Response
Rrachelle Breckenridge Approve: 4/5/2019 11:02 PM

| have received all the approvals for Chuys.

Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

200

From: Brenda Long

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Benjamin Laxton <BALaxton@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Curtis Bowman <CBowman@OLATHEKS.ORG>; David Bryant
<DFBryant@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Dianna Wright <DSWright@OLATHEKS.ORG>; GIS Shared <GISShared@OLATHEKS.ORG>;
Jo Prochko <JProchko@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge @ OLATHEKS.ORG>

Subject: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached renewal drinking
establishment license application by 4/5/19.

Brenda Lowng, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

200
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OLATHE

To: Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk
From Dianna Wright, Director of Resource Management
Subject:  Liquor License Renewal

Date March 29, 2019

Resource Management is in receipt of Chuy’s Opco, Inc. (dba Chuy’s) liquor license renewal
application.

In accordance with Title 7 section 7.06.020 and in reviewing the Statement of Gross Receipts for
Chuy’s Opco, Inc. (dba Chuy’s), | hereby determine that the application meets the requirements
as set forth by the above reference section.

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to let me know.




From: Benjamin Laxton

To: Brenda Long
Cc: Marcia Cline; Timothy Linot
Subject: RE: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19
Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 7:21:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

DEL - Chuys 03-28-19.pdf

Brenda,
| recommend approval.

The most recent inspection is dated 09/14/2018 and is less than one (1) year from today’s date.
However, this business has not been inspected this year and will require a new inspection for this
year. Tim Linot or Marcia Cline (cc’d) will schedule a current inspection.

There was no voting tab so | replied to your message.

Benjamin Laxton, P.E., Fire Protection Engineer

(913) 971-9849 | OlatheKS.org

Fire | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

+00

From: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG>

Sent: March 28, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Benjamin Laxton <BALaxton@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Curtis Bowman <CBowman@OLATHEKS.ORG>;
David Bryant <DFBryant@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Dianna Wright <DSWright @ OLATHEKS.ORG>; GIS Shared
<GISShared @OLATHEKS.ORG>; Jo Prochko <JProchko@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge
<RRBreckenridge @ OLATHEKS.ORG>

Subject: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached
renewal drinking establishment license application by 4/5/19.

Brenda Loneg, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org

Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

+00
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REC*«E‘VED CITY OF OLATHE /—\&

CITY OF QLATHE 9% ./i&'Is‘I;ﬂg

CITY CLERK OFFICBRINKING ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE APPLICATION

Date: 3/18/19 Business Phone:_913-397-0891

Name of Applicant: Chuy's Opco, Inc.

Business Address of Applicant: 11965 S. Stang Line Rd., Olathe, KS 66062
City State Zip

E-mail Address of Applicant (optional):feorrel@mfhliquorlaw.com
Legal description of premises: Lot 3, Olathe Station Two Replat, a subdivision in the

City of Olathe, Johnson County, Kansas

Owner of premises (if different than applicant): Lot 3 0S, LLC

City State Zip

Items required that must accompany this application:

A. Site Plan: Attach a drawing of the premises showing the location in relation to
other buildings, structures, parking areas, public or private streets, and
sidewalks within 200 feet. The site plan should include the number of parking
spaces, seating capacity and number of employees servicing the largest shift.

B. Copy of Kansas Liquor License Application

C. Copy of renewed State of Kansas drinking establishment license (May be
submitted separately after issuance by the state)

D. License Fee ($500.00 - 2 year licensing period)

The biennial fee for Drinking Establishments authorized by K.S.A. Supp. 41-2622 is hereby
established and fixed at FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500.00). All applications for new or
renewal city licenses shall be submitted to the City Clerk for consideration by the Governing
Body. No license fee shall be refunded for any reason.

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS CORRECT AND
TRUTHFUL.

Kyle V. Hill State of 1€Xas
Name of Applicant (Pri ase)
County of Travis
Signatu /\
2 (| e W z/’r\\
Assist cretary LY~ )

Title Notary \\3/

Sworn and subscribed before me this

SEAL . aE A
This 23\ day of (MO ACWN ;20 171
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ST,
Alcoholic Beverage Control ﬁ.ﬁz’&'&'}:{?‘x Phone: 785-296-7015

109 SW 9™ Street, 5™ Floor Fax: 785-296-7185
PO Box 3506 a«ns as Kdor_abc.email@ks.gov
Topeka KS 66601-3506 Department of Revenue www.ksrevenue.org
Mark Burghart, Acting Secretary Laura Kelly, Governor

March 05, 2019

Chuy's Kansas LLC
11965 S Strang Line Road
Olathe, KS 66062

Subject: Liquor License Renewal Notice

Dear Licensee:

Our reeords indicate that your liquor license will expire on the date below. To renew your liquor license, visit our website
at http://www.ksrevenue.org/abcliquorlicensing.html then choose from the following options:

« renew and pay online by clicking the red “ABC Online” box; or
o select your license type from the list at the bottom of the page, download and print your renewal packet then
return the completed packet to us by mail with your payment.

To prevent a lapse in your liquor license, submit your renewal at least 30 days before your liquor license expires.

License Number: 6423

Establishment Address: 11965 S Strang Line Road Olathe, KS 66062
Expiration Date: May 9, 2019

License Renewal Fee: $2000

Registration Fee: $10

Modernization Fee: $20

Total Fees Due*: $2030

If you have any questions regarding the renewal process or need assistance, please contact us at 785-296-7013.
Emails are preferred at the following address: kdor abc licensinq@ks.gov

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

ABC Licensing for
Director, Alcoholic Beverage Control

*Kansas law provides the option to pay ¥z of the license fee at the time of renewal along with the registration fee. If you select this option, you must pay
the license fee balance plus the 10% surcharge by the end of the first year or your license will be cancelled.

Find us on
Facebook Go to https://www.facebook.com/KansasAlcoholicBeverageControl

Rev. 02.22,19





STATE oF KANSAS
l""

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL W&\ DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
109 SW 9t STREET S PHONE: 785-296-7015
P.O. Box 3506 FAx; 785-296-7185

Torexa KS 66601-3506

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
Please complete all information. All questions must be answered fully and truthfully. You may apply online at http://ksabconline.org
or complete this form. Completed applications are submitted to the Alcoholic Beverage Control at the address on the form,
Application begins on page 2. Additional information may be found on our website at; http://www ksrevenue.org/abe. html

www ksrevenue.org/abe.html

Do not submit your renewal application to ABC more than 60 days in advance of the license expiration date.

APPLICATION PREREQUISITES

1. You are required to obtain a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) prior to submitting your application for liquor
licensure. For more information, go to: http://www.irs.gov/

2. You must obtain your standard Tax Clearance Certificate prior to completing your application for liquor licensure. Additional
information is available on the Kansas Department of Revenue's website. View this information and request your tax clearance
at: http://www.ksrevenue.org/taxclearance html

ADDITIONAL STATE TAXATION REQUIREMENTS — BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION

Your business must be registered with the Kansas Department of Revenue to collect and pay all applicable taxes, including liquor
drink, liquor enforcement, sales tax, withholding, etc. If you are required to collect Liquor Drink tax, you must also post a Liquor Drink
tax bond with the Director of Taxation.

To register, complete the CR-16 Business Tax Application booklet and submit with your.liquor license application; or, you may register
online at http://www.kdor.ks.qov/Apps/KCSC/login.aspx

INSTRUCTIONS AND TIPS TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE (ABC-800):

Applicants may apply for multiple licenses as permitted by law, however, the ownership must be exactly the same for each of the
licenses you are applying for.

NOTE ~ This form can be saved. We recommend that you save the form prior fo entering information and continue to save information
on a regular basis as you complete the form.

1. Complete Sections 1-10. If you are an out-of-state winery applying for a Special Order Shipping license you only need to complete
Sections 1, 2, 3, 6, 7 & 10 and do not need to attach a copy of the deed, lease or purchase agreement.

2. Ensure all information in this application is true, accurate and complete.
If there is a change in ownership or officers attach a copy of the meeting minutes or purchase agreement reflecting those changes.

4. In Section 5, the Process Agent's signature is required. The appointed Process Agent must be the same for each license held
by the business entity.

FINALIZING YOUR APPLICATION:
Attach all required documentation to your application and the appropriate license fee(s), modernization fee(s) and application fee(s)
for each license. You have the following options:
a. pay the license fee, modernization fee and application fee in full; or,
b. pay % the license fee and the entire modernization and application fee. The remaining ¥: of the license fee plus a 10%
surcharge must be paid within one year or your license will automatically be cancelled. (Refer to Section 1.
c. make your check or money order payable to the “Kansas Department of Revenue”.

Submit your application and payment to the address on the form.

w

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Questions may be directed to the ABC Licensing Unit.

> E-mail: KDOR_ABC.Licensing@ks.gov
> Phone: 785-296-7015, press option #2

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 1 of 9





STATE oF KANsAS

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
109 SW 9th STREET PHONE: 785-296-7015
P.O. Box 3506 Fax: 785-296-7185

Toreka KS 66601-3506

www.ksrevenue.org/abe.html

KANSAS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC FEIN: 82-0990744

To calculate license fees, multiply the license quantity by the two-year license fee, multiply the application fee quantity by the correct fees, then add together.
Enter that sum in the “Total” column. For multiple license types, add the “Total” column then enter the amount in “Total Fees Due" below.

Licanse Typa checka that appy) Scomss, | Vcanas || Agptcton| wecomizatonron [~ mpptestonen [ 1

O Class A Club (Fraternal/Veterans) $ 500 |+ %20 O New $30 CORenew $10 (=

O Class A Club - Social (500 members or less) $ 1,000 |+ %20 [0 New $30 ORenew $10 |= IS

[ Class A Club — Social (over 500 members) $ 2,000 |+ Js20 O New $30 OO Renew $10 |= ’$

OClass B Club $ 2,000+ CI$20 ONew$30  |ORenew$10 [=

O Caterer $ 1,000 |+ 0s20 O New $30 OO Renew $10 |= fs

O DE/Caterer $ 3,000 |+ %20 O New $30 O Renew $10 |= }s

Drinking Establishment (DE) $ 2,000+ 1320 I New $30 Renew $10 |= [32030.00

O Hotel $ 6,000+ 0$20 ONew$30  |ORenews10 [=i§

[ Hotel/Caterer $ 7,000+ %20 ONew$30  |CIRenew $10 |=§

I Public Venue - up to 10,000 persons $ 5,000+ 0s$20 ONew$30 |CJRenew $10 |=

CJ Public Venue — up to 25,000 persons $ 7,500+ %20 CINew $30 [ORenew $10 (=[$

O Public Venue ~ more than 25,000 persons $ 10,000 |+ J%20 O New $30 ORenew $10 [=[$

O Retailer (limit of one license per person) $ 500 |+ 0s20 ONew$30 |OJRenew $10 |=$

O Farm Winery $ 500 |+ 0s20 O New $30 ORenew §10 |=

[0 Farm Winery Outlet $ 100 |+ 0s20 OO New $30 ORenew $10 =f$

O Microbrewery $ 500+ Os20 CINew$30 |ORenew$10 [=]§

O Microbrewery — Packaging and Warehousing Facility $ 200 |+ 0s20 ONew $30 |ORenew $10 =f$

O Microdistillery $ 500+ 0s20 ONew$30 |CJRenew $10 =]s

O Microdistillery — Packaging and Warehousing Facility $ 200 [+ %20 [ONew $30 |ORenew $10 |= ls

[ Manufacturer - Alcohol and Spirits $ 5,000 |+ 0s$20 O New $30 [ORenew $10 |=

O Manufacturer - Wine $ 1,000 (+ 0%$20 [ONew $30 |ORenew$10 |=[$

[0 New Beer and CMB Manufacturer $ 2,000 [+ 0Os20 O New $30 = =|$

O Beer and CMB Manufacturer 1-100 Barrels $ 400 |+ 0$20 i O Renew $10 =l$

1 Beer and CMB Manufacturer 100-150 Barrels $ 800 |+ %20 CJRenew $10 |= ls

[J Beer and CMB Manufacturer 150-200 Barrels $ 1,400 [+ 0%20 [ORenew $10 =l$

O Beer and CMB Manufacturer 200-300 Barrels $ 2,000 [+ %20 O Renew $10 =}$

(] Beer and CMB Manufacturer 300-400 Barrels $ 2,600+ %20 O Renew $10 =l$

O Beer and CMB Manufacturer 400-500 Barrels $ 2,800+ 0$20 CIRenew $10 [=1$

[J Beer and CMB Manufacturer 500 or more Barrels $ 3,200 |+ %20 ORenew $10 =]$

O Wine Distributor $ 2,000+ 0$20 ONew$30 | IRenew $10 |=|§

O Beer Distributor $ 2,000+ D$20 ONew$30  |[ORenew$10 [= 1§

[ Spirits Distributor $ 2,000+ 0s20 [0 New $30 OORenew $10 |= }s

O Non-Beverage User Class 1 - up to 100 Gallons $ 20 [+ 0s20 O New $30 ORenew $10 |= ls

O Non-Beverage User Class 2 - up to 1,000 Gallons $ 100 |+ 0s20 ONew $30 ORenew $10 |= ls

[JNon-Beverage User Class 3 - up to 5,000 Gallons $ 200 |+ 0s20 O New $30 [ Renew $10 =l$

I Non-Beverage User Class 4 — up to 10,000 Gallons $ 400 (+ 0s20 O New $30 O Renew $10 =!$‘

[0 Non-Beverage User Class 5 ~ over 10,000 Gallons $ 1,000 |+ [0$20 (I New $30 ORenew $10 |= }S .

[ Special Order Shipping $ 100 [+ Eszo ONew$30 |CJRenew $10 |= k 1‘

2030.00 [f

|
|
|

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 2 of 9





StaTE oF KANsAs

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PHONE: 785-296-701

Fax: 785-296-718

www ksrevenue.org/abe.htm

FEIN:; 82-0990744

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL
109 SW 9th STREET

P.O. Box 3506

ToprerA KS 66601-3506

— L W

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC
USINESS ENTITY. INFOF

Apphcatxon Type (check one):

[0 NEW LICENSE (check one):
[0 I have completed my Business Tax Application (KS-1216) and will submit with my liquor license application.
O I have registered for my business taxes online: https://www.accesskansas.org/businesscenter/index. html

Out-of-State Special Order Shipping Applicants Only: Note: This is a one-time requirement.
[J 1 have attached a copy of my filed Irrevocable Consent to Jurisdiction (ABC-160).

RENEW LICENSE(S) EXPIRATION DATE:05/09/2019 LICENSE NUMBER: 6423

Business Mailing Address for All Licenses

FEIN:82-0990744
Business Entity Name ]Contact Person Name

Chuy's Kansas, LLC Tracy Borrel

Business Entity Mailing Address
3345 Bee Cave Rd., Ste. 105

City State Zip Code
Austin X 78746
Business Phone No. E-mail Address

913-397-0891 tborrel@mfhliquorlaw.com

“Check your business. entity fype:below: . :

O Sole Proprietor
Is the applicant a resident of Kansas? O Yes 0O No
| live in county.

Corporation - Attach a copy of the Articles of Incorporation and By Laws to your application. (New applicants only.)

General Partnership — Attach a copy of the Partnership Agreement to your application. (New applicants only.)
Partners live in the following county(ies):

LLC or LLP — Attach a copy of the Articles of Organization and Operating Agreement. (New applicants only.)
Trust - Attach a copy of the Declaration of Trust. (New applicants only.)

Municipal Corporation — (Requires Process Agent and Management Services Agreement)

Government ~ (check one): O City O County [0 State O Federal

Other:

Primary contact person with whom the ABC should contact for licensing questions (check one):
[J Owner/Officer (check only one “yes” from Section 4) [ Process Agent (Section 5) Authorized Person (below)
[Authorize the ABC 0 discuss youricense and/or application or any Iegal proceedings taken by the ABC against your llcense 1 the Tolowinge.
Check one:
| authorize the following person.
O 1 do not wish to authorize a person other than the Owner/Officer (Section 4) or Process Agent (Section §).

O0|0i0|ojgy oo

Name Daytime Phone
Tracy Borrel 512-614-2012
Address City State Zip Code E-mail Address
3345 Bee Cave Rd., Ste. 105 Austin TX 78746 tborrel@mfhliquoriaw.com

Corporations, Partnerships, LLCS or LLPs only: ...
Your Corporation, Partnership, LLC or LLP must be in good st
| have attached a Certificate of Good Standing (requires fee) or a search results print out from the
Secretary of State’s website (no charge) to the application. To print from the Secretary of State’s Yes 0O No
website, go to: https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=e1s1

;ig with the ‘Kahsas Sécreia}y'o 'S'tate.

Apphcants must be current on thelr Ilquor taxes and provide proof by obtaining a tax clearance certificate. To apply for your tax clearance, go to:

http:/Awww.ksrevenue.org/taxciearange.html

| have attached a copy of my Tax Clearance certificate to my application.

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 3 of 9





STATE oF KaNsas

ArcoHoLIc BEVERAGE CONTROL
109 SW 9t STREET

P.O. Box 3506

ToprekA KS 66601-3506

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PHONE: 785-296-7015

FAx: 785-296-7185

www ksrevenue.org/abe.html

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC FEIN: 82-0990744

o

reement (ABC-807)

O Yes® (proceed to Section 5) 'Requires Management Services Ag
No (proceed to next question)

O Yes (complete for corporate officers and spouses; and, anyone with 5% or more ownership)

No (complete ownership information below for all owners)

*Social Security Number. Under the Federal Privacy Act, disclosure of a social security number in this application is voluntary. If no social security number is
disclosed for each person listed in this application, a state issued. driver’s license number or government issued identification card number must be provided. Any
social security number provided may be forwarded to the Department of Social and Rehabilitative Services in compliance with K.S.A. 39-758.

The following information must be provided on the applicant(s); individual owners; partners; all officers and directors (if a corporation or LLC); and
anyone with a financial interest, AND the spouses of all submitted persons (attach additional pages as necessary). The percentage(s) of ownership
must total 100%. Class A Clubs: officers enter a zero (0) in the % Ownership

Is the applicant a Municipal Corporation?

Is this a publicly traded company?

Includes parent company.
e et et

B No

Last Name Middie Name Gender Date of Birth
Hislop Joseph Male 3-6-1960
Social Security Number* Drivers License Number DL State % OWnErs
018-54-1884 26343832 Texas f
Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
11909 Musket Rim Austin Texas Travis 78738 512-473-2898
Marital Status: Marned (complete spousal information) E-mail Address
[ Single -

: fflcer Spousal Informatior = T
Last Name First Name #Middle Name Gender Date of Birth
Hislop Lindsay Lovin Female 08-4-1968
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State %
414-06-4363 34067940 Texas 0% ;
Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
11909 Musket Rim Austin Texas Travis 78738

St : e ; No’
Last Name First Name Middle Name Date of Birth
Howie Jon Walter 09-01-1967
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State %O% sk
510-80-5002 33599593 Texas ;

Current Residential Address City State County ayt e
6409 Spanish Oaks Club Austin X Travis 512-473-2898

Married (complete spousal information) E-mail Address
[ Single

Marital Status:

"Officar. Spousal Informatic ; }
Last Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date of Bi
Howie Kelli Ann female 03-18-1962

Social Security Number* Drivers License Number DL State Y ers
513-74-4846 33350423 Texas 0% i
Current Residential Address City County Zip Code Daytime Phone
6408 Spanish Oaks Club Austin Travis 78738

Last Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date of Birth
Larson Timothy Dean male 1/1 31 968
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State : vi \
458-31-2489 26343832 Texas

Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
3004 Napa Drive Austin X Travis 78738 512-473-2898

Married (complete spousal information) E-mail Address
0 Single 7 .
Last Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date of Birth
Larson Megan A. female 06/20-1971
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State
449-25-4205 00039384 Texas

L i
Current Residential Address City Cour]ty Zip Code Daytime Phone
3004 Napa Drive Austin Travis 78738

Marital Status:

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 4 of 9





ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

109 SW 9t STREET
P.O. Box 3506
Toreka KS 66601-3506

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC

STATE oF KANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PHONE: 785-296-7015

Fax: 785-296-7185
www.ksrevenue.org/abe.html

FEIN: 82-0990744

Last Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date 61 Birth
Mountford John Walter Male 02-14-1962
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State Brs|
162-52-4283 40705775 Texas 0%

Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
863 Bluff Woods Dr. Driftwood X Hays 78619 512-473-2898
Marital Status: Married (complete spousal information) E-mail Address

I Single
Jtficer Spousal Informatior

Last Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date of Birth
Sabbatini-Mountford Antonietta Elena Lucia female 08-18-1959
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State % Owne
517-88-4519 39108032 Texas 0% :
Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
863 Bluff Woods Dr. Driftwood TX Hays 78619

Last Name First Name i Gender Date of Birth
Hill Kyle Vernon male 06-18-1974
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State Y srehin
451-79-9530 12450347 Texas 0%

Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
6704 Shoal Creek Blvd Austin X Travis 78757 512-473-0300
Marital Status: Marned (complete spousal information) E-mail Address

[ Singl =

: ; S Officer Spotisal:Informatio :

Last Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date of Birth
Hill Whitney Lauren female 10-23-1980
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State Y% Owriersh
457-65-5136 17114357 Texas 0 :
Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daytime Phone
6704 Shoal Creek Blvd Austin TX Travis 78757

i3 i -

Last Name
Chuy's Opco, Inc

First Name

M dle Name

Date of Birth

Social Security Number*
20-5718448

Driver's License Number

DL State

% Ownetshi

Current Residential Address
1623 Toomey Rd.

City
Austin

State
™>

County
Travis

'Déﬁnrﬁe Phone

Marital Status:

[0 Married (complete spousal information)

E-mail

Address

THforaton.

Last Name

First Name

Middle Name

Gender Date of Birth

Social Security Number*

Driver's License Number

DL State

Current Residential Address

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18)

City

County

Page 5 of 9

Daytime Phone






StatE or KaNsas

ALcoHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

109 SW 9% STREET PHONE: 785-296-7015
P.O. Box 3506 Fax: 785-296-7185
ToprexA KS 66601-3506 www.ksrevenue.org/abc.html
ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC FEIN: 82-0990744

SECT ION 5 APPOINTMENT OF PROCESS AGENT WITH POWER OF ATTORNEY i
- (Required for Corporatlons, LLCs and Municipal Corporatlons) Ak
) lmmwomatesmdalomsmpplm license appiicant. (Proceed to Section 6)

NQOTE: The Process Agent must be a Kansas resident and a United States citizen. sereidh e st B

Tast Name First Name Middle Name Gender Date of Birth.
Duncan Il Robert E. male 10-04-1951
Social Security Number* Driver's License Number DL State % Ownenhlp
360-44-970 K00-02-8630 Kansas 0%
Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code Daymne Phone
212 SW 8th Avenue Topeka KS Shawnee 66603 785-233-2265
M Statue? @ Married (complete spousal mfonnahon) E-mail Address
. g O Single tuckduncaniaw@yahoo.com
gont ture '—\ SI mg— _Prlnted Name e s R
ZF 7 Robert E. Duncan II
- OfﬂcarSpouul Information - FL TN L i DI U N s
Last Namh———/ First Name Middie Name Gender Date of Birth
Duncan Kathleen L Female 01-04-1852
Social Sacurity Number* Driver's License Number DL State
509-62-249 K00-05-4166 Kansas
Current Residential Address City State County Zip Code
77 Peppertree Lane Topeka K8 Shawnee 66611

[ SECTION 6 — BACKGROUND QUALIFICATIONS |

If the answer to any question Is yes, provide explanation on separate page and attach to your appllcaﬂon
1. Has any person listed in Sections 4 and 5 been convicted of a felony in Kansas, in any other state, or under federal law? If yes,
provide the following:
State of Conviction: Case # Name of charge:
Has any person listed in Sections 4 and 5 been convicted of @ morals charge (prostitution; procuring any person; solicitation of a
child under 18 for immoral act mvolving sax; possession or sale of narcotics, marijuana, amphetamines or barbiturates; rape; incest;
gambling; adultery; or bigamy) in Kansas or any other state? If yes, provide the following:
State of Conviction: Case #: Name of charge:
Has any person listed in Sections 4 and 5 had an alcoholic liquor or cereal malt beverage license revoked in Kansas or in any state?
If yes provide the following:
—  DBAName: Date of revocation: ____
ls any person listed in Sections 4 and 5 currently a law enforcement officer or non-elected official who supervises or appoints any
law enforcement officer?
. Does any person listed in Sections 4 and 5§ have an ownership interest in any other business licensed to sell alcoholic liquor in
Kansas? If yes, provide the following (you may attach a list as required):
DBA Name(s): License Number(s):
. Does any person listed in Sections 4 and 5 have an ownership interest in any other business licensed to sell cereal malt beverage
in Kansas? If yes, provide the following:
License #:
Does any person listed in Sections 4 and 5 not meet the Kansas residency requirement for the type of license applied for? (Class A
& B Club, Caterer or Drinking Establishment — 1 year; Retailer — 4 years; Manufacturer - 5 years; Farm Winery, Microbrewery or
Microdistillery — must be Kansas resident)
Is any person listed in-Sections 4 and 5 not a US Citizen? if yes, explain:

C-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 60of 9





StaTE oF KANsAS

AT

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL
109 SW 9% STREET

P.O. Box 3506

Toreka KS 66601-3506

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PHONE: 785-296-7015

Fax: 785-296-7185

www ksrevenue.org/abe.htm]

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC FEIN: 82-0990744

Does the appl (é)?

*If yes, attach a copy of the Deed for each location to the application. (New applicants only.)
Does the applicant have a purchase agreement for the proposed location(s)?

*If yes, attach a copy of the Purchase Agreement for each location to the application. (New applicants only.)
Does the applicant lease the proposed location(s)?

*If yes, attach a copy of the Lease to the application. (New applicants or renewa/ applicants with lease changes.)
Lease End Date:

Is the premise(s) owned by a city or county, or is this a stadium, arena, convention center, theater, museum, amphitheater or
other similar premises?

*If yes, attach a copy of the Executed Agreement for alcoholic beverage services to the application,
(New applicants or renewal applicants with lease changes.)

Executed Agreement End Date:

Location DB»T\lame Business Phone No.

Chuy's 913-397-0891

Location Street Address

11965 S. Stang Line Rd.

City County State

Olathe Johnson Kansas

Contact Person Name Contact Person Phone No. Contact Person E-mail Address
Tracy Borrel 512-614-2012 tborrel@mfhliquoriaw.com

Location DBA Name el Business Phone No.

Location Street Address

City County State Zip Code

Contact Person Name Contact Person Phone No. Contact Person E-mail Address

Location DBA Name . ‘ . Business Phone No.

Location Street Address

City County State Zip Code

Contact Person Name Contact Person Phone No. Contact Person E-mail Address

Business Phone No.

Location Street Address

City County State Zip Code

Contact Person Name Contact Person Phone No. Contact Person E-mail Address

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 7 of 9





StATE oF KANSAS

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PHONE: 785-296-7015

Fax: 785-296-7185
www.ksrevenue.org/abc.html

AvLcoHoLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL
109 SW 9th STREET

P.O. Box 3506

ToPerA KS 66601-3506

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC FEIN: 82-0990744

ThIS sectlon apphes only to Dnnkmg Establlshment DE/Caterer Ca!erer Hotel HoteI/Caterer Class A Club or Class B Club applicants.
0O I am not applying for a DE, DE/Caterer, Hotel, Hotel/Caterer, Class A or Class B Club license. Proceed to Section 9.

stablishment, DE/Catersr; Caterer; Hotel or Hotel/Caterer applicar

A. Is there a 30% food sales requirement in your county? Yes*

* If yes, complete “B” below.
** If no, proceed to Section 9.

To check for food sales requirements in your county, go to: hitp://ksrevenue org/abcgeninfo. html

B. Statement of Gross Receipts (select one):
O I am applying for a new license. | understand that | must meet the 30% food sales requirement at any time during the license term.
| am renewing my license. | understand that | must meet the 30% food sales requirement during the license term.

Enter the following information for the 12 months prior to submitting your renewal application:

03/2018 to 02/2019
Month/Year Month/Year

Gross Receipts"; $2.578,364.98
Food Income? ~ §2108034.71

Percentage of Food Income: 81.75 % Proceed to Section 9.

'Gross Receipts for Drinking Establishments, Caterers or Hotels - includes all sales of food and beverages sold on the premises
*Food Income — means the gross receipts from the sale of food on the licensed premise(s) only and does not include income derived from the sale of items mixed with alcoholic
liquor or cereal malt beverage.

fvate CIUb applicants only:..

A. DCLASS A CLUB
Do you have reciprocal agreements that are not listed in your charter? O Yes* O No**
*If yes, attach copies of your reciprocal agreements outside those listed in your charter. Proceed to the next Section.
**If no, proceed to Section 9.

CJCLASS B CLUB:
Do you own multiple Class B Clubs? (If yes, 50% food sales requirement applies.)

Do you have reciprocal agreements? (If yes, 50% food sales requirement applies.)
* If yes, attach copies of your reciprocal agreements. Proceed to “B” below.
** If no, proceed to Section 9.

Statement of Gross Receipts (select one):

O 1 am applying for a new license. | understand that | must meet the 30% food sales requirement at any time during the license term.
(50% food sales requirement for Class B Clubs with reciprocal agreements and/or multiple ownership.)

[ 1 am renewing my license. | understand that | must meet the 30% food sales requirement at any time during the license term.
(50% food sales requirement for Class B Clubs with reciprocal agreements and/or multiple ownership.)

Enter the following information for the 12 months prior to submitting your renewal application:

to
Month/Year Month/Year

Gross Receipts™: $

Food Income®  §

Percentage of Food Income: % Proceed to Section 9.

'Gross Receipts for Private Clubs - includes sales of any type made on the licensed premises including food, alcohol, membership fees, cover charges, vending matine

concessions, video games and other sales.
*Food Income — means the gross receipts from the sale of food on the licensed premise(s) anly and does not include income derived from the sale of items mixed with alcoholic

liquor or cereal malt beverage

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 8 of 8





StaTE oF KaNsas

ALcoHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL m  DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

109 SW 9th STREET — PHONE: 785-296-7015
e

P.O. Box 3506 Fax: 785-296-7185
Toreka KS 66601-3506 www.ksrevenue.org/abe.html

ENTITY NAME: Chuy's Kansas, LLC FEIN: 82-0990744

e forRetaller
Does not apply to managers hired to wi

1. Are you applying for a Retailer license? [JYes ONo

2, Is your entity a Municipal Corporation? OYes ONo
*If you answered “No” to questions 1 and 2, Proceed to Section 10.

3. Will any person/entity other than the owner(s) or partners be engaged or contracted to perform management
or operational services? OYes* ONo
*If yes, you must complete and attach the Management Services Information (ABC-807)

Under penalties of perjury, | declare the information contained in this document and all application materials represents a true, accurate and
complete disclosure of information.

| hereby authorize disclosure and investigation of my financial records, including those held by third parties, to duly authorized agents of the Director
of Alcoholic Beverage Control as necessary to determine qualification for licensure. | also authorize KDOR to send communications to the e -mail
address provided on this form. Furthermore, if a Corporation or LLC, | appoint the Process Agent with Power of Attorney identified in Section §, who
is a United Stages citizen and a Kansas resident, upon whom process may be served in any action brought against it.

-4 14

Date

Asst. Secretary

Printe¢’Name Title

ABC OFFICE USE ONLY

License Fee Application Fee Modernization Fee | Associate Initials/Date
O Full Amount § O $30 New License [T $10 Renew License 0 s20
O 1% Half Amount$ O $30 New License [ $10 Renew License 0 $20

ABC-800 (Rev. 07/18) Page 9 of 9





3/13/2019 Kansas Business Entity Search

Business Entity Search Date: 03/13/2019

Be advised the business information on this page is for summary informational purposes only. It is not an official filing with the
Secretary of State's office and should not be relied on as such. Please view actual documents filed by customers with the secretary of
State's office to ensure accurate information. When filing a Uniform Commercial Code statement on an entity, consult with your
attorney to ensure the correct debtor name.

Business Summary

Current Entity Name Business Entity ID Number
CHUY'S KANSAS, LLC 8573404

Current Mailing Address: Chuy's - 1623 Toomey Rd, AUSTIN, TX 78704
Business Entity Type: KANSAS LTD LIABILITY COMPANY

Date of Formation in Kansas: 02/15/2017

State of Organization: KS

Current Status: ACTIVE AND IN GOOD STANDING

Resident Agent and Registered Office
Resident Agent: CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY
Registered Office: 2900 SW Wanamaker Drive Suite 204, TOPEKA, KS 66614

Annual Reports

The following annual report information is valid for active and delinquent status entities only.
Tax Closing Month: 12

The Last Annual Report on File: 12/2017

Next Annual Report Due: 04/15/2019

Forfeiture Date: 07/15/2019

https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main;jsessionid=23C3BASEC3FB742E61169820FFC25CBB.aptcs03-inst0?execution=e¢1s5 171





Laura Kelly, Governor
Mark A. Burghart, Secretary

Www.ksrevenue.org

Martin, Frost & Hill, P.C.
DBA as Martin, Frost & Hill, P.C.

ISSUE DATE
03/15/2019

TRANSACTION ID CONFIRMATION NUMBER
TFM4-PS5B-FJGS CAXN-7YES-JYEG

TAX CLEARANCE VALID THROUGH 06/13/2019

Verification of this cerlificate can be obtained on our website, www.ksrevenue.org,
or by calling the Kansas Department of Revenue at 785-296-3199






Cash Receipt

Receipt #: 46615

User:
Dept:
Date:
Time:

JOLENEP
CC
03/28/2019
15:34:58

OLATHE

K ANGSAS

CITY OF OLATHE - CITY CLERK CASH RECEIPT
PO BOX 768
OLATHE KS 66061

Customer: Chuys Opco Inc

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT

ON BEHALF OF CITY TREASURER, DIANNA WRIGHT

Description Amount
DRINKING ESTAB  Chuy's Opco Inc RENEW 194834 $500.00
**Final™* Total Received $500.00

(913) 971-8600

100 East Santa Fe, PO Box 768, Olathe, Kansas 66051-0768 - OlatheKS.org
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Brenda Long

From: GIS Shared

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:19 PM
To: Brenda Long

Subject: Approve: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CHUY’S
11965 S STRANG LINE RD

Zoning: CP-2, permitted by right
Ordinance: 98-26

200 FT school/church buffer: clear, no issues

Jared Daniel, GIS Analyst

(913) 971-9404 | OlathekS.org

Public Works | City of Olathe, Kansas

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
Jo Prochko <JProchko@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge @OLATHEKS.ORG>

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


BrendaDL
Highlight


From: Curtis Bowman

To: Brenda Long

Subject: RE: DEL - Chuys 03-28-19

Date: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:01:40 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Brenda,

| didn’t have a voting tab for this, butlit is approved.

Curtis

J.J-TH-'. F i T
Sergeant Curtis Bowman — Professional Standards Unit

501 E. Old 56 Hwy, Olathe, KS 66061
Desk — (913) 971-7783
Email - chbowman@olatheks.org

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
<RRBreckenridge @OLATHEKS.ORG>

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






